2/28/22,10:31 AM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: SMQ7883D FINAL REPORT - BUDGET DIRECT AUTO & GENERAL

Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Tue 25/1/2022 5:39 PM
To: caroline.tan@bisauto.com.sg <caroline.tan@bisauto.com.sg>

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Hi Caroline,
We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of P/P $2,730.65 /- with 3 days of repair,
subject to their approval

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
5 74 74
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From: caroline.tan@bisauto.com.sg [mailto:caroline.tan@bisauto.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 January, 2022 11:02 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: SMQ7883D FINAL REPORT - BUDGET DIRECT AUTO & GENERAL

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above and attached Flnal Report.

Please assist to confirm COR as follows:

Total Labour: 1,680.00
Total Parts: 1050.65
Total Labour & Parts: 2,730.65

Repair days - 3 days

Many thanks

Caroline

BIS Automobiles Pte Ltd (BMW DEALER)
Claims Manager - Body & Paint

30 Teban Gardens Crescent

Singapore 608927

Main: +65 6896 3933

DID: +65 6308 8517 / 9889 9293
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Fax: +65 6561 1763
Website : \%tos://www.bmw.com.Sq/en/tooics/fascination—bmw/about-BIS.htmI

Facebook : |https://www.facebook.com/BMWBIS
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